

Artesia, N. M.
June 9, 1956.

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Alamogordo, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

We desire to withdraw our request, dated May 28, 1956, wherein we asked permission to commingle production from Flemmons & Hewitt, Well No. 2, Friess Lease, in the Fren Pool, into a common tank battery with production from Flemmons & Hewitt, Well No. 1, Friess Lease, in the Premier Pool.

We will temporarily abandon the Friess No. 2 well and disconnect from the pipeline. Then the only production to the battery will be from the Premier Pool.

Please cancel the allowable for the Flemmons & Hewitt, Well No. 2, Friess Lease, in the Fren Pool.

Respectfully,
Flemmons & Hewitt

By G. Rex Holmes
G. Rex Holmes - Agent

CC-CCS, Artesia
CCO, Hobbs
TMM-L, Midland

